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Procurement Department Bid Office 

Customer Center – 1st Floor, Room 002 
21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 
March 20, 2019 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: Four (4)   

TITLE: Greenland Water Treatment Plant Backup Well (Well No. 3) Construction  

JEA IFB NUMBER: 050-19   

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: March 26, 2019    

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM      

 

TIME OF OPENING: 02:00 PM   

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 
1. JEA is reminding bidders that per section 2.2.6 APPROVED SCHEDULE, a schedule will required from the contractor 

for this project. 

 

2. JEA is responding to the following questions: 

 

Question: 

Where will contractor have egress and ingress to get on site? 

 

Answer: 
Through the Greenland Energy Park site. 

 

 Question: 

Will JEA security badges be required? 

 

Answer: 
Yes.  

 

Question: 

Will working hours and days be restricted? 

 

Answer: 
No, but driller will need to coordinate with CDM geologist regarding times he needs to be onsite. 

  

Question: 
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How far away will the water source to drill with be located? 

 

Answer: 
Existing water sample tap on water transmission main in electric transmission ROW near well site.  

 

Question: 

What type of security fence will be required?  

 

Answer: 
See plans and specifications. 

 

Question: 

Will contractor be required to have security service? 

 

Answer: 
No. 


